
Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

County Coordinator’s Office e-mail address: joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us, Roseau County Home Page Address:  http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ 

District 1, John Horner - District 2, Jack Swanson 
District 3, Roger Falk, Chair - District 4, Russell Walker, Vice-Chair - District 5, Daryl Wicklund 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on 
June 23, 2020, at 8:30 a.m., in the Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which 
time the following matters will come before the Board: 

8:30 Call to Order 
1. Presentation of Colors
2. Approve Agenda
3. Comments and Announcements
4. Approve Bills

8:40 Delegations/Board Appointments/Public Comments 

8:45 Consent Agenda 
1. June 9, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Proceedings
2. Warroad River Watershed District Board Appointment – Authorization to Advertise
3. Application for Exempt Permit – Whitetails Unlimited, Inc
4. 2020 Boat and Water Safety Grant
5. Roseau/LOW Sportsman’s Club – Request for Reimbursement
6. Payroll Change Request – Social Services Director

8:50 Committee Reports 

9:00 PUBLIC HEARING – County Auditor Position 

9:20 Department Reports 
1. Auditor/Recorder

a. Deputy Recorder Job Description Revision / MRA Rating
b. Chief Deputy Recorder Job Description Revision / MRA Rating
c. 2020 County Board of Appeal and Equalization Meeting Minutes

9:25 County Board Items 
1. COVID-19 Pandemic - Update
2. Commissioner Committee Reports

10:00 Unfinished Business 

10:00 Adjourn 

NOTE: Pursuant to MN Statute 13D.021; to limit exposure of COVID-19 to the public, County 
Commissioners, and County Staff, in-person attendance at this meeting is allowed by 
appointment only. Attendance to the meeting via WebEX is also available. Contact the County 
Coordinator’s Office (218-463-4328), or by email (joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us), to either 
schedule an in-person appointment or to request a WebEX link to attend the meeting 
electronically. 

mailto:joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/
mailto:joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us


 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Roseau County 

Request for Board Action 

 

Agenda Item #:  Consent 1 
(for office use only) 

Requested Board Date: June 23, 2020 Originating Department: Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
June 9, 2020 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

□ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the June 9, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Proceedings. 

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached □ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

□ Delegations ☒ Consent Agenda 

□ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

□ County Board Items ☐ Other 

 



 
PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
June 9, 2020 

 
The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in the 

City of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, June 9, 2020. 
 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
 The meeting was called to order at 8:30 a.m. by Board Chair Roger Falk. The Pledge of 
Allegiance was recited. Commissioners present were Roger Falk, Jack Swanson, Russell 
Walker, and Daryl Wicklund. John Horner attended through WebEx.  Staff present were Joleen 
Kezar and Rich Gross.  Others attending through WebEx were Jeff Pelowski, Martie Monsrud, 
Brian Ketring, Sue Grafstrom, Diane Gregerson, Kristy Kjos, Karla Langaas, Liz Lund, Chris 
Stauffer, Cindy Tangen, Mike Trinka, and Sandi Weiland. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
  

A motion to approve the Agenda was made by Commissioner Walker, seconded by 
Commissioner Swanson, and carried unanimously, (roll call vote). 
 
COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 Coordinator Pelowski noted that the AMC District 3 Meeting, scheduled for June 11, 
2020, at 9:00 a.m., will be held via WebEx; the Board of Appeal & Equalization Meeting is 
scheduled for 6:00 p.m., June 16, 2020, (Board consensus not to hold a Special Board Meeting 
in conjunction with this meeting); and, the June 16, 2020, Social Services Board Meeting was 
rescheduled from 8:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.   
 
APPROVE BILLS           
 
 A motion was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Wicklund, and 
carried unanimously, (roll call vote) to approve the payment of the following warrants: 
 
Warrants Approved For Payment 5/28/2020 (Warrant #143318-143325) 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 AFLAC  3,253.22 
 SOVDE/JAMIE  2,147.50 
 TOWN OF REINE  2,500.00 
 5 Payments less than 2,000.00  2,617.02 

Final Total:  10,517.74 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 6/04/2020 (Warrant #143326-143343) 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 DEARBORN GROUP  3,584.65 
 MN DEPT OF FINANCE -TREAS  2,278.50 
 SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY OF CANADA 2,166.42 
 15 Payments less than 2,000.00  11,353.72 

Final Total:  19,383.29 
 

Warrants Approved On 6/09/2020 For Payment 6/12/2020 (Warrant #143344-143406) 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 AUMENTUM TECHNOLOGIES  2,000.00 
 COULOMBE CONSULTING  3,920.00 
 MAR-KIT LANDFILL  42,000.50 



 
 NORTHWEST TIRE INC  2,047.52 
 PATCHIN MESSNER VALUATION COUNSELORS 23,685.00 
 POMP'S TIRE SERVICE, INC  9,938.08 
 POWER PLAN  2,151.80 
 R & Q TRUCKING INC  2,402.39 
 ROSEAU CO COOP ASSN  5,583.28 
 SJOBERG'S INC  2,668.25 
 SUMMIT FOOD SERVICE-DBA  8,346.20 
 TAFT STETTINIUS & HOLLISTER LLP  13,185.00 
 TRUE NORTH STEEL  15,537.30 
 UNIVERSITY OF NORTH DAKOTA  3,092.65 
 WIDSETH SMITH NOLTING  37,680.00 
 48 Payments less than 2,000.00  30,181.66 

Final Total:  204,419.63 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Walker, seconded 
by Commissioner Horner, and carried unanimously, (roll call vote). The Board, by adoption of its 
Consent Agenda, approved the May 26, 2020, Regular Board Proceedings; approved the June 
2, 2020, Special Meeting Board Proceedings; approved a Payroll Change request for the 
Veteran Services Officer, (annual step increase --- 7F to 7G), effective June 24, 2020; and, 
approved the hire of Heidi Olson as a regular full-time Social Worker, (Grade 8, Step C), effective 
June 15, 2020.  
 
 
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS 
 
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) – Team EPIC, Northwest Community Action, Roseau County 
 
 Dani Wolf, Team EPIC Coordinator, requested Board approval of a MOU between Team 
EPIC, Northwest Community Action, and Roseau County effective throughout the awarded Drug 
Free Communities Grant period, (December 30, 2020 to September 30, 2025). Following discussion, 
a motion to approve the MOU was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner 
Walker, and carried unanimously, (roll call vote).  
 
COVID-19 Situation Update 
 

Emergency Manager Grafstrom provided an update for the Board; including, positive COVID-
19 cases in Roseau County has increased to five, with none of the new cases being contracted from 
within the County; the number of cases in Pennington County has gone up due to a contracting 
company working at Digi-Key; compliance with mask wearing and social distancing has diminished; 
and, the State of MN has increased their testing and contact tracing capabilities. 
      
Commissioner Committee Reports (May 26 – June 9, 2020) 
 
 Commissioner Falk reported on the following committee(s):  Special County Board Meeting; 
Tax Court Committee Meeting; Ditch 9 Landowners Meeting; Roseau River Watershed Board 
Meeting; Highway Department Meeting regarding the Mickelson Bridge. 
 Commissioner Horner reported on the following committee(s):  Special County Board 
Meeting; Warroad City Council Meeting. 
 Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s):  Northwest Emergency 
Communications Board Grants Workgroup Meeting(s); Roseau City Council Meeting(s); Roseau 
Community Meeting; Roseau Economic Development Authority Meeting; Association of Minnesota 



 
Counties (AMC) Blue Ribbon Governance Panel Meeting(s); Emergency Management Pandemic 
Response Meeting(s); Special County Board Meeting; Community Justice Coordinating Committee 
Meeting; AMC Finance Committee Meeting; Judicial Branch/AMC Jury Trial Workgroup; Roseau 
County/LifeCare Public Health Committee Meeting; AMC Public Safety Policy Committee Meeting. 
 Commissioner Walker reported on the following committee(s):  Minnesota Rural Counties 
Executive Committee Meeting; Tax Court Committee Meeting; Ditch 9 Landowners Meeting; Special 
County Board Meeting. 
 Commissioner Wicklund reported on the following committee(s):  Special County Board 
Meeting; Northwest Regional Development Commission Meeting. 
 

Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the Regular meeting at 9:05 a.m. The next 
Regular meeting of the Board is scheduled for Tuesday, June 23, 2020, at 8:30 a.m.  
 
 
Attest: Date:   
 
    
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator Roger Falk, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 
 Roseau County, Minnesota 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 2  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: June 23, 2020 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Warroad River Watershed District Board Appointment -  
Authorization to Advertise 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
The terms of Keith Landin and William Thompson will expire on September 18, 2020.  The Board will consider 
advertising for applicants to fill these positions.  

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 



 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 

District 1, John Horner - District 2, Jack Swanson  
District 3, Roger Falk, Chair - District 4, Russell Walker, Vice-Chair - District 5, Daryl Wicklund 

 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 
 

 
WATERSHED BOARD APPOINTMENT NOTICE  

  
The Roseau County Board of Commissioners is accepting nominations for the following 
Watershed Board Appointment(s): 
 

Two (2) managers to the Warroad River Watershed Board for a three year term 
beginning September 19, 2020 ending September 18, 2023.  The terms of Keith 
Landin and Bill Thompson will expire on September 18, 2020.  
 

Persons interested in being appointed to serve as a Watershed District Manager should 
contact the Roseau County Coordinator, 606 5th Avenue SW, Room 131, Roseau, MN  
56751 (218-463-4248) or joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us to obtain an application.  To 
be considered, interested persons must submit completed applications no later than 
4:30 pm, July 31, 2020. 
 
 

mailto:joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: June 23, 2020 Originating Department:  Whitetails Unlimited, Inc. 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Application for Exempt Permit – Whitetails Unlimited, Inc. 

Presenter:  Leonard Miller 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Consider authorization of the attached Application. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 













Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Consent 4 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: June 23, 2020 

 
Originating Department:  Sheriff 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2020 State Boat & Water (B&W) Safety Grant 

Presenter:  Steve Gust 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting approval of the attached B&W Safety Grant in the amount of $2,694.00 

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 





















Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 5 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: June 23, 2020 Originating Department:  Roseau/LOW Sportsman’s Club 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Roseau/Lake of the Woods Sportsman’s Club - Request for 
Reimbursement 

Presenter:  Myles Hogenson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of the attached Roseau/LOW Sportsman’s Club Request for Reimbursement, in the 
amount of $29,058.44.   
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 









Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Consent 6 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: June 23, 2020 Originating Department:  Social Services 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Payroll Change Request – Social Services Director 

Presenter:  Karla Langaas 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of the attached Payroll Change Form.  This would be an annual step increase from 
Grade 13, Step C to Grade 13, Step D, effective July 1, 2020.  

Background: 
The Board is required to approve Payroll Change Forms for Department Heads. 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 





Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  PUBLIC HEARING  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: June 23, 2020 Originating Department:  Commissioners 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Public Hearing – County Auditor Position 

Presenter:  Commissioners 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Conduct a Public Hearing in order to solicit public comment concerning the possibility of re-designating the position 
of County Auditor from elected to appointed, (process flow chart is attached).  
 

Background: 
The attached Public Hearing Notice was published for at least 2 weeks in both the Tribune and the Roseau Times-
Region. 
 
Public Hearing Process: 
> Open the hearing; 
> Written comments? 
> Oral comments? 
> Discussion; 
> Close the hearing 
> The Board MAY take action after the hearing is closed, (see attached flow chart). 
 
> If considered by the Board, the attached Resolution requires a 4/5ths (80%) vote to pass. 
 
Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☒ Other  Public Hearing 
 

 



 

 
 
 

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 
 

 
  
Notice is hereby given that the Roseau County Board of Commissioners will meet on 
June 23, 2020, at 9:00 a.m., in Room 110 of the Roseau County Courthouse, 
Roseau, MN, to receive public input concerning the establishment of the appointed 
office of Roseau County Auditor, pursuant to the Laws of Minnesota 2019, Chapter 
10, Article 2, Sections 17-22; amended Minnesota Statutes 2018 Section 375.08, 
Section 375A.10, Section 375A.12; and, adopted Minnesota Statute Section 
375A.1205. 
 
The proposed Board Resolution, “Establishing the Appointed Office of County 
Auditor”, has been posted on the County’s website --- http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ for 
public review prior to the June 23, 2020, Public Hearing. The proposed Resolution can 
also be obtained by contacting the Roseau County Coordinator’s Office via email: 
joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us; regular mail or office visit: County Coordinator; 606 
5th Avenue SW, Room 130; Roseau, MN 56751; or by phone: 218-463-4248. 
 
Upon request, all interested persons may attend the public hearing via Webex in order 
to provide oral comments; or, may submit their written comments to the Coordinator’s 
Office per the contact information listed above. 
 
 
 
Dated:  May 19, 2020 
By:  Jeff Pelowski, Roseau County Coordinator 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/
mailto:joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us


 

 

 

SF 1731 / HF 968 
SF 1731 is permissive language proposing to allow elected county boards to start a 

public process to appoint the offices of recorder, treasurer, and auditor if, and only if, 

there is an agreement with the current officeholder OR there is a vacancy in office.  

 

 

 

 
•County must post public notice for two consecutive weeks.

1) PUBLIC NOTICE

•County Board must hold public hearing and take public 
testimony. 

2) PUBLIC TESTIMONY

•County Board can only approve change with an 80% 
supermajority  (4 out of 5 commissioners voting in favor)

3) SUPERMAJORITY VOTE BY ELECTED BOARD

• If only 10% of eligible voters sign a petition within 30 days, the 
board resolution is rescinded and the proposed changes stop. 

4) PUBLIC PETITION OVERTURNS BOARD 

•At any time after 3 years, the public can initiate a reverse 
referendum to return the office back to an elected position. 

5) PUBLIC  ABILITY TO REVERT BACK TO ELECTED

AGREEMENT WITH ELECTED 

OFFICER 
VACANCY IN OFFICE 



 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 

 
District 1, John Horner - District 2, Jack Swanson  

District 3, Roger Falk, Chair - District 4, Russell Walker, Vice-Chair - District 5, Daryl Wicklund 
 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 
A motion was made by Commissioner XXXXX, seconded by Commissioner XXXXX, and carried 
unanimously, to adopt the following Resolution: 

 
2020-06-01 
 

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE APPOINTED OFFICE OF COUNTY AUDITOR 
 
 

WHEREAS the office of Roseau County Auditor is currently an elective office; and 
 
WHEREAS the elected Roseau County Auditor has agreed to enter into an “Appointed 
Employment Agreement” (Agreement) which authorizes the Roseau County Board of 
Commissioners (Board) to establish the position of appointed County Auditor; and 
 
WHEREAS the Board wants to ensure that the individual holding this position possesses the 
skills and/or experience necessary to properly carry out the responsibilities of this position; and 
 
WHEREAS the office of Roseau County Auditor may be rendered an appointive office by 
Resolution of the Board pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 375A.1205, Subd. 6; and 
 
WHEREAS the June 23, 2020, meeting of the Board did provide an opportunity for public 
comment.  

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 375A.1205, the Roseau 
County Board of Commissioners shall render the office of Roseau County Auditor appointive, 
effective the later of July 23, 2020, or the date the Employment Agreement is finalized. 
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
    )  ss 
COUNTY OF ROSEAU      ) 
  
 
I, Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator in and for Roseau County, Minnesota, do hereby certify 
that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a part of the proceedings adopted by the Roseau 
County Board of Commissioners on June 23, 2020. 
 
 
       ____________________________ 
       Jeff Pelowski 

Roseau County Coordinator 

cmpeters
Line

cmpeters
Line



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Department Reports 1a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: June 23, 2020 Originating Department:  Auditor/Recorder 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Deputy Recorder Job Description / MRA Rating 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud / Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☒ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of: 1) The revised position job description; and, 2) The MRA position rating – 220 
points, which is a Center Grade 5, Extended Range Grade 4 rating. 
 
 

Background: 
This results in no change to the existing position. 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Department Reports 1b 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: June 23, 2020 Originating Department:  Auditor/Recorder 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Chief Deputy Recorder Job Description / MRA Rating 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud / Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☒ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of: 1) The revised position job description; 2) The MRA new position rating – 269 
points, which is a Center Grade 6, Extended Range Grade 7; and 3) promoting Renae Hamilton to the position at a 
Grade 6, Step E, effective May 26, 2020.  
 
 

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Department Reports 1c 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: June 23, 2020 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2020 County Board of Appeal and Equalization Meeting 
Minutes 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of the attached meeting minutes. 

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



 

PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF 
APPEAL AND EQUALIZATION 

 
June 16, 2020 
 
 The Roseau County Board of Appeal and Equalization of Roseau County [Board], met in the 
County Board room at the courthouse in the City of Roseau, Minnesota, on Tuesday, June 16, 2020, at 
6:00 p.m.  Chair Roger Falk called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Present at the meeting were 
Commissioners Jack Swanson, Russell Walker, John Horner and Daryl Wicklund.  Also, present were 
County Assessor Elizabeth Lund, Auditor Martha Monsrud. Members of the public. 
 
 Board members signed the official oath of the Roseau County Board of Appeal and Equalization 
and the County Board of Appeal and Equalization Certification Form for 2020.   
 
 A motion was made by Commissioner Walker, seconded by Commissioner Wicklund, and carried 
by unanimous vote for the approval of the Roseau County Board of Appeal and Equalization Agenda. 
 
Roseau County Assessor:  Assessor Lund presented a PowerPoint giving an overview of the mass 
appraisal process and the criteria set forth by the Minnesota Department of Revenue that must 
followed.  She gave an overview of the method in which property is valued in the mass appraisal 
approach, discussed the annual sales study process and explained the changes that took place in the 
assessment for this year.  She also touched briefly on the relationship between assessed values and taxes. 
 
Taxpayer Appearances:    
 
14.0048800 – Lyle Starren:  Appealed the value increase on his 6 acre tract.  He felt the increase from 
$7,000 to $9,400.00 was too much because there is currently not a market for people to buy potential 
development sites and it is not big enough to sell to a farmer.  It was discussed that the increase on this 
parcel was due to a change in the potential site acre rate used throughout the county. 
 
After discussion a motion was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Walker to 
make no changes to the current valuation of Mr. Starren’s parcel, and carried unanimously.  
 
Correspondence:  None.  
 
Commissioner Falk adjourned the 2020 County Board of Appeal and Equalization meeting at 7:20 pm.  
 
_____________________________  _____________________________ 
Jack Swanson      Roger Falk     
Commissioner, District 2                               Commissioner, District 3 
 
 
___________________________  _____________________________ 
Russell Walker      Daryl Wicklund 
Commissioner, District 4   Commissioner, District 5 
 
                                                             _____________________________      
Martha Monsrud     John Horner 
County Auditor/Recorder   Commissioner, District 1                      



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:  County Board Item 1 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: June 23, 2020 Originating Department:  Commissioners 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
COVID-19 Pandemic - Update  

Presenter:  Commissioners 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Discussion of the County’s ongoing response to the COVID-19 pandemic. 

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board Item 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: June 23, 2020 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioner Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioners 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioners will present their Committee Reports. 

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



JACK SWANSON COMMITTEES REPORT 
 
JUNE 9, 2020 - JADIS TOWN BOARD 
 
JUNE 10, 2020 - NORTHWEST MINNESOTA EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS BOARD 
 
JUNE 10, 2020 - COMMUNITY MEETING 
 
JUNE 10, 2020 - ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES (AMC) BLUE RIBBON GOVERNANCE 
PANEL; Human Resources Managers 
 
JUNE 10, 2020 - AMC PUBLIC SAFETY POLICY COMMITTEE; MN House DFL law enforcement reform 
proposals 
 
JUNE 11, 2020 - AMC DISTRICT 3 MEETING 
 
JUNE 12, 2020 - AMC BLUE RIBBON GOVERNANCE PANEL; Commissioner input on things to continue 
post-COVID 
 
JUNE 15, 2020 - EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PANDEMIC COMMUNICIATIONS PLAN 
 
JUNE 15, 2020 - EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT COVID RESPONSE 
 
JUNE 15, 2020 - ROSEAU CITY COUNCIL 
 
JUNE 15, 2020 - ROSEAU SCHOOL BOARD 
 
JUNE 16, 2020 - SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 
 
JUNE 16, 2020 - ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF APPEAL AND EQUALIZATION 
 
JUNE 17, 2020 - COMMUNITY MEETING 
 
JUNE 17, 2020 - AMC BLUE RIBBON GOVERNANCE PANEL 
 
JUNE 19, 2020 - AMC BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
JUNE 19, 2020 - AMC BLUE RIBBON GOVERNANCE PANEL  
 


	6-23-20 County Board Agenda
	Consent 1 - RBA June 9, 2020 Board Proceedings
	June 9, 2020 Proceedings

	Consent 2 - RBA Warroad River Watershed District Board Appointment
	Watershed Board Appointment Notice

	Consent 3 - RBA Application for Exempt Permit - Whitetails Unlimited, Inc.
	Application for Exempt Permit

	Consent 4 - RBA 2020 State Boat & Water Safety Grant
	2020 State Boat & Water Safety Grant

	Consent 5 - RBA Roseau/LOW Sportsman's Club - Request for Reimbursement
	Request for Reimbursement

	Consent 6 - RBA Payroll Change Request - Social Services Director
	Payroll Change Form

	PUBLIC HEARING - RBA - County Auditor Position
	PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
	Appointed Procedural Chart
	Resolution Establishing the Appointed Office of County Auditor

	Department Reports 1a - RBA Deputy Recorder Job Description
	Department Reports 1b - RBA Chief Deputy Recorder Job Description
	Department Reports 1c - RBA 2020 County Board of Appeal and Equalization Meeting Minutes
	County Board of Appeal and Equalization Minutes

	County Board Item 1 - RBA COVID-19 Situation
	County Board Item 2 - RBA Commissioner Committee Reports
	Commissioner Swanson Report




